KEVIN BECQUET

phone:

818-462-4250

email:

editing@kevinbecquet.com

website:

www.kevinbecquet.com

address:

3911 W Victory BLVD Burbank, CA 91505

Profile

I am an editor with more than a decade of experience and thousands of hours of programming produced. Having edited a diverse collection of genres, including reality series, stand-up comedy specials, live events, panel shows and entertainment news.

Software Proficiency

Avid Media Composer/Symphony

Adobe After EffectsAdobe Photoshop

Avid Pro Tools

Adobe Premiere

DaVinci Resolve

Experience

Editor, Colorist, Audio Mix, INE Entertainment - 2016 - Present

Edited, Colored and Mixed, reality shows, panel shows, promos and sizzle reels as the Finishing Editor for INE/Trium Entertainment

Editor, NFL Network - 2014 - 2017

Edited show opens, teases, music videos, packages and segments for Emmy winning shows such as NFL Gameday, NFL Total Access, Around The NFL and NFL Game Rewind.

Senior Editor, Eddie Delbridge Productions — 2010 - 2014

Edited panel shows, reality television, promos, sizzle reels and entertainment news magazine programming and packages for live event programming. Performed color grading and color correction tasks and created visual effects shots

Senior Editor, TVGN — 2006 - 2013

Edited scripted and non-scripted programming and promos, including in-house promos, stand-up comedy shows, panel shows, movie specials, red carpet coverage and entertainment news magazine. Performed color grading and color correction tasks and created visual effects shots

Editor, Digital Jungle - 2004 - 2006

Edited scripted and non-scripted programming and promos. Performed color grading and color correction tasks and created visual effects shots

Lead Visual Effects Artist, Westwood Studios/EA - 1996 - 2002

Edited live action scenes, edited promos and sizzle reels. Designed and planned visual effect shots. Supervised green screen shoots. Composited green screen footage with live action and computer generated material.

Education

College of Santa Fe, Santa Fe NM — B.A. Moving Image Arts